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DEC 2 21967

Mr. Henxd E. Waldron
U. S. G4.ological Survey
Enginesring Geology Branch
Denver Federal Center
Denver, Colorado 80225

Dear Mr. Unidron:

thia supplements our previous letters to you concerning
the proposed Ihree Mile Island Huclear Station Unit 1 in
Dauphin County, Pennsylvania.

A copy of A==aA-nt No. 5 to the application by Metropolitaa
Edison Company concerning the nuclear facility is enclosed
for your use.

Sincerely yours,

Original '.iigned by
Charles f.i. Long

{.1 Roger S. Boyd, Assistant Director
for Retetor Projectsv

Division of Reactor Licensing
Enclosure:

Amendment No. 5 dtd 12/21/67
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